
APPENDIX C 
AGENCY AND PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT  



Alberts, David

From: Perez, Jorge <Jorge.Perez@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 7:25 AM
To: Alberts, David
Subject: RE: HCAA TPA 8500 23 - AS-D EA - FDEP coordination

Good morning David, 
 
SWD water facilities permitting recommendations. This project may need the following list of permits by programs. 
 
Industrial Wastewater: The project may require a Generic Permit for Discharge of Ground Water from Dewatering 
Operations. "Dewatering operations" means temporarily lowering the water table by draining or pumping of ground 
water from activities such as excavations, building foundations, vaults, trenches and aquifer performance tests for 
exploratory purposes. If required, the project will be reviewed under 62‐621.300(2), F.A.C. Please note that dewatering 
operations covered under the Generic Permit for Stormwater Discharges from Construction Activities (CGP), will not be 
required to obtain separate coverage under the dewatering generic permit.  
 
Domestic Wastewater: Rule 62‐604, F.A.C. requires that any project that needs to extend wastewater collection and 
transmission system to obtain a collection/transmission system construction permit unless it is a construction of a single 
gravity or non‐gravity individual service connection from a single building to a gravy collection system. This project 
probably will require a construction permit for the collection system from HCEPC. Also, check with EPC for other local 
construction permits. 
 
Drinking water permit for water distribution systems from DOH Hillsborough county. 
 
ERP permit from FDEP. 
 
Thank you 
 
Jorge 
 

Jorge Perez,CESCO 
Environmental Consultant 
Permitting & Waste Cleanup Program  
Florida Dept. of Environmental Protection, Southwest  District 
13051 North Telecom Parkway 
Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926 
(813) 470-5734 
FAX (813) 470-5995 
jorge.perez@floridadep.gov 
 
Permitting Consistency Initiative: The Florida Department of Environmental Protection is committed to providing efficient,
consistent and quality service to the citizens of Florida. In keeping with these objectives, we continue to identify ongoing
improvements to our permitting process by standardizing and simplifying our documents.   
 
 

From: Alberts, David <David.Alberts@rsandh.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 8:21 AM 
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To: Perez, Jorge <Jorge.Perez@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Subject: FW: HCAA TPA 8500 23 ‐ AS‐D EA ‐ FDEP coordination 
Importance: High 
 

EXTERNAL MESSAGE 
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this 

email. 

Good Morning Mr. Perez, 
 
Does the DEP southwest district have any initial comments on the Tampa Airport Airside D Environmental 
Assessment packet sent to your office? 
 
Thank you, 
 
Dave A 
 
 
David E. Alberts 
Aviation Senior Environmental Manager 
10748 Deerwood Park Blvd South, Jacksonville, FL  32256
O 904
 

-256-2469 | M 904-307-7049 
David.Alberts@rsa
 

ndh.com
rsand
 

h.com |  Facebook |  Twitter  | LinkedIn |  Blog
Stay 
 

up-to-date with our latest news and insights. 

 

From: Stahl, Chris <Chris.Stahl@FloridaDEP.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 8:35 AM 
To: Alberts, David <David.Alberts@rsandh.com> 
Subject: RE: HCAA TPA 8500 23 ‐ AS‐D EA ‐ FDEP coordination 
 
Since this was a request for early coordination it was forwarded on the DEP Southwest district office since they could 
speak much more effectively to possible issues from our program areas in that region. The staffer I sent it to was Jorge 
Perez 813‐470‐5734 Jorge.Perez@FloridaDEP.gov  
 

From: Alberts, David <David.Alberts@rsandh.com>  
Sent: Monday, 
To: Service Des
Cc: Stahl, Chris 
Subject: RE: HC
 

November 6, 2023 10:09 AM 
k <ServiceDesk@dep.state.fl.us> 
<Chris.Stahl@FloridaDEP.gov> 
AA TPA 8500 23 ‐ AS‐D EA ‐ FDEP coordination 

EXTERNAL MESSAGE 
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this 

email. 

FDEP, 
 
I reviewed the FDEP Clearinghouse system and cannot find the FDEP’s comments on the early agency 
coordination for the Tampa Airport Airside D EA (attached). Can you please help?  
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Thanks  
 
Dave A 
 
 
David E. Alberts 
Aviation Senior Environmental Manager 
10748 Deerwood Park Blvd South, Jacksonville, FL  32256
O 904
 

-256-2469 | M 904-307-7049 
David.Alberts@rsandh.com
rsand
 

 

h.com |  Facebook |  Twitter  | LinkedIn |  Blog
Stay 
 

up-to-date with our latest news and insights. 

 

From: Alberts, David  
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 8:58 AM 
To: Stahl, Chris <Chris.Stahl@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Subject: FW: HCAA TPA 8500 23 ‐ AS‐D EA ‐ FDEP coordination 
 

Mr. Stahl, 
 
About a year ago, I submitted an email seeking FDEP comments. I looked in my files and do not see a reply. I 
did not see a letter on the Clearinghouse website either.  
 
At this time we are assembling the Draft EA for this project and would like to include FDEP’s letter.  
 
Could you please re-send the FDEP’s comments letter to me? 
 
Thanks,  
 
Dave A 
 
From: Alberts, David  
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 12:14 PM 
To: Stahl, Chris <Chris.Stahl@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Cc: Hamblin, Monica <Monica.Hamblin@rsandh.com>; Fesanco, Michael <Michael.Fesanco@rsandh.com>; Robert L. 
Furr <rfurr@TampaAirport.com>; Daniel Porter <dporter@TampaAirport.com> 
Subject: HCAA TPA 8500 23 ‐ AS‐D EA ‐ FDEP coordination 
 

Mr. Stahl, 
  
On behalf of the Hillsborough County Aviation Authority, I am pleased to provide the Early Agency 
Coordination Letter for the new Airside D Environmental Assessment at Tampa International Airport.  FDEP’s 
input on the attached is greatly appreciated.  
 
If you have any questions, please let me know. 
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Dave A 
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September 26, 2022 
 
Mr. Chris Stahl  
Florida Department of Environmental Protection  
Environmental Review Clearinghouse 
3900 Commonwealth Blvd., MS 47 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Sent via email: State.Clearinghouse@FloridaDEP.gov  
   
RE:  Tampa International Airport – New Airside-D Environmental Assessment – Early Agency Coordination 
 
Dear Mr. Stahl, 
 
The Hillsborough County Aviation Authority (Authority) proposes the construction of the new Airside D (AS-D) 
development at Tampa International Airport (Airport or TPA) in Hillsborough County, Tampa, Florida (see 
Figure 1, attached). The Proposed Project includes airside and landside improvements at the Airport (see 
Figure 2, attached). The Proposed Project is the construction and operation of a sixteen-gate airside (AS-D), 
automated people mover, improvements to Taxilane Z, and associated apron area. The new AS-D would 
consist of three levels including holdrooms, aircraft gates, concessions, restrooms, and a connecting 
automated people mover station to the main terminal.  

The Authority will request the Federal Aviation Administration’s (FAA) unconditional approval of the 
improvements on its Airport Layout Plan. This request is a Federal action, and through the requirement for the 
Authority to meet FAA grant assurances. RS&H, Inc. will prepare an Environmental Assessment (EA) for the 
Proposed Project.  

In accordance with the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and FAA Orders 1050.1F, Environmental 
Impacts: Policies and Procedures and 5050.4B, National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) Implementing 
Instructions of Airport Actions, the EA will analyze the potential environmental effects of the Proposed Project. 
A project study area has been developed for the EA (see Figure 3, attached). Preliminary environmental 
analysis indicates that the Proposed Project would not result in significant impacts.  
 
On behalf of the Authority, we are sending you this early notification letter to: 

1. Advise your agency of the preparation of the EA; 
2. Request any relevant information that your agency may have regarding the project site or environs; 

and 
3. Solicit early comments regarding potential environmental, social, and economic issues for 

consideration during the preparation of the EA. 
 

mailto:State.Clearinghouse@FloridaDEP.gov
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You may send any information and comments to me via email at David.Alberts@rsandh.com or to the address 
provided at the top of this letter. We would appreciate your prompt response within 30 days. 
 
On behalf of the Authority, we would like to thank you for your interest in this project and look forward to 
working with you as we prepare the EA. If you have any questions or need additional information regarding 
the Proposed Project or EA, please do not hesitate to contact me at (904) 256-2469 or the email above. 
 
Sincerely, 

 

 
David Alberts 
Project Manager 
RS&H, Inc. 
 
Attachments 
 
cc:  Rob Furr, Sr. Manager - Sr. Airport Architect, Hillsborough County Aviation Authority 
 Layne E Bolen, FAA 

Project File 

mailto:David.Alberts@rsandh.com
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Figure 1: Airport Location
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Figure 2: Proposed Project 
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Figure 3: Project Study Area 
 




